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March 22, 2024

Re: 2415 Old Cornelia Hwy, Gainesville, GA 30507

To Whom It May Concern:

Please find the attached map, Land Surveyor Statement and
supporting documents regarding a new Malt Beverage and
Wine Package license. The ownership of the license is Chevron
2415, Inc with Ms. Mahreen Ali as the license holder and Ms.
Robin Taylor as the local registered agent. The Commission
district is 3. | recommend approval with the condition that no
previous owners have any interest or work in any capacity with
the business.

Sincerely,

Brandi Smith, Director
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